Approved for Release: 2021/06/29 C05127597

Allman Cynthia R NRO USA GOV

From: Desio Loretta A NRO USA GOV (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 4:06 PM

To: Aliman Cynthia R NRO USA GOV

Ce:

Subject: RE: FYSA - FOIA) on Presidential Tweet on Iranian Facility (F-2019- 00114), FOIA Request

Received on 4 September 2019 --—ONRCASSIHEDASE50—

Cindy, Thanks for the heads up. Uil let the team know.

v (b)(5)

Loretta

From: Allman Cynthia R NRO USA GOV/| |

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Desio Loretta A NRO USA GOV < \ (b)(3)
Cc:
Subject: FYSA - FOIA) on Presidential Tweet on Iranian Facility (F-2019- 00114), FOIA Request Received on 4 September
2019 —-—ONELASSHHEDAHeHEe—

Classification: SREEESSFFIEBDAFOSES

Loretta,

IRRG received the attached FOIA request that | wanted to raise to your attention. Below is a summary of the request
and how NRO plans to respond.

Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA) on Presidential Tweet on Iranian Facility (F-2019- 00114)

The Information Review and Release Group received a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request on 4 September 2019
from a reporter from National Public Radio, Inc. (NPR) for all documents sent, received or generated by NRO from 28
August 2019 through 4 September 2019 regarding any declassification of the image tweeted by President Trump on 1:44
PM EST on 30 August 2019: https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/116749337197325517075=20 , in addition to
a copy of the declassified image and any records or code words related to its original level of classification. (b)(3)

(b)(3)
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Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Cindy

Cynthia R. Allman
Chief, Information Review & Release Group
NRO/COMM/IMSO
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